
Tivoli Audio, Inc. 
218 Newbury Street Boston, MA 02116, USA 

 

 

Confidentiality Request Letter 
Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

 

FCC ID: 2AO3C-M3BT 

Confidentiality Request 

 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we hereby request that the 

following documents be held confidential: 

 

1. Block Diagram 

2. Schematics 

3. Operational Description 

 

These materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information and are not customarily 

released to the public.  The public disclosure of this information might be harmful to the 

company and provide unjustified benefits to our competitors. 

 

The applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457, disclosure of this application and all 

accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Date: October 18, 2020 

Name: Sam Herec 

Position: Technical Product Manager 

Tivoli Audio, Inc. 


